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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #023-19 
University of Maine Facilities Management 

Resource Recovery Shop 
Trash Packer Truck 

    RESPONSE ADDENDUM #1 

November 5, 2018 

 

This addendum responds to initial questions submitted by vendors. 
 

Q1. The cover page of the RFP states submissions are due November 16, 
2018 End of Business however on page 6 – Timeline states November 
16, 2018 2:00 PM EST, which one is it? 

 
A1. End of Business. 
 
Q2. Does the University want a single or double frame for the truck? 
 
A2. See page 20: One-piece heavy-duty reinforced heat treated high 

tensile steel straight channel frame with 110,000 PSlyield shield.  
Frame must be supplied from the factory and not retrofitted at the 
dealer. 

 
Q3. Is the 135 amp charging station referring to an alternator? 
 
A3. Yes, that is referring to an alternator. 
 
Q4. Does the University know who provided the body on the chassis for 

the unit being traded in? 
 
A4. The University does not know who provided the body on the chassis.  

The Unit was purchased approximately 10 years ago.  The 
specifications within the RFP do not match the unit to be traded in and 
is deemed by the University not applicable. 

 
Q5. Does the University prefer the unit to have vertical exhaust? 
 
A5. Yes 
 

Ryan Ward 
Sourcing Manager 

Strategic Procurement 
University of Maine Services 

5761 Keyo Building 
Orono, ME 04469-5761
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